
 

Memorandum 

To:  New Haven Board of Education Finance and Operations Committee 
From:  Michael J. Pinto, COO  
Date:  June 29, 2020 
Re: F&O Agenda Item Request/Approval  

Agreement with Eco-Urban Pioneers, LLC    
 

Executive Summary/ Statement: (Please provide 1-2 sentences describing the Service – 
do not leave blank): To approve a First Option to renew an Agreement by and between 
the New Haven Board of Education and Eco-Urban Pioneers, LLC, 670 Winthrop Ave., 
New Haven, CT for custodial services to assist with the upkeep of the NHPS buildings 
including part-time labor force and supervision from July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021. 
 
Amount of Agreement and the Daily, Hourly or per Session Cost:  
An amount not to exceed $4,879,045.95 
 
Funding Source & Account #:  2020-2021 Operating Budget, Acct. # 190-47400-56694 
 
Key Questions: (Please have someone ready to discuss the details of each question 
during the Finance & Operations meeting or this proposal might not be advanced for 
consideration by the full Board of Education): 
 
1. Please describe how this service is strategically aligned to the District Continuous 

Improvement Plan?  
The contractor, Eco-Urban Pioneers, provides part-time custodial services for 
maintaining clean safe and well maintained school buildings that produce an 
environment conducive to learning. Ensuring clean and healthy facilities allows the 
students and staff to focus on educational goals. The part time custodians will be 
critical to disinfection plans upon reopening of schools in Fall 2020. 
 

2. What specific need will this contractor address? 
The contractors work ensures that our Schools and Facilities are clean and ensures 
that the buildings are safe for students and staff. 
 

3. How was the contractor selected? Quotes? RFP? Sealed Bid or Sole Source? Please 
describe the selection process including other sources considered and the rationale for 
selecting this method of selection:  
The contractor was selected via a RFP in 2018. The contract awarded was annual 
with three Board options to renew. Eco-Urban Pioneers, LLC was renewed with an 
annual contract in July 2019. This is the second annual renewal. (A-19-0770) 
 

4. If this is a continuation service, when was the last time the alternatives were sought? 



This is a continuation of service from the current year contract. This is the second 
annual renewal of the 2018 RFP contract award. 

5. What specific skill set does this contractor bring to the project? 
The training and technical support offered through Eco-Urban Pioneers as a part of 
the contract have produced a well-trained and regulatory compliant staff at a specified 
price to the District. Additional experience providing Covid-19 disinfection for 
Shelter One will be invaluable as we prepare for the fall 2020 reopening.  
 

6. How does this contractor fit into the project as a whole? (Please attach a copy of the 
contractor’s resume): N/A 
 

7. Is this a new or continuation service?  
Continuation of service; second annual renewal.  

 
If this is a continuation service has cost increased?  
a) If yes, by how much? $123,591.59. 
We have negotiated a $37,500.00 reduction in the scheduled increase, reducing the 
scheduled bid increase by approximately 50%. The increase represents the revised 
scheduled bid increase, as well as the increase due to the increased to hourly costs 
associated with the January 2020 collective bargaining agreement between EUP and 
Local 32BJ. 
 
b) What would an alternative contractor cost?  
The savings and cost avoidance on staffing, payroll, background checks and training 
support as well as employee benefits and insurance are major cost avoidance/savings 
for the District on an annual basis.  
 
c) Is this a service existing staff could provide? Why or why not?  
Existing Board of Education custodial staff is inadequate to clean all schools each 
day. The additional 160 part-time custodians are necessary to maintain, clean and 
disinfect buildings each day. 
 
 

8. Evidence of Effectiveness: How will the contractor’s performance be monitored and 
evaluated?   
Inspections are conducted regularly, new cleaning and disinfecting protocols are 
being implemented and are CDC compliant with specific cleaning checklists certified 
by Eco-Urban Pioneer and Go To Services supervisors. Schools that score below 80% 
result in repeated inspections and extra supervision as well as disciplinary action, if 
warranted. Eco-Urban also participates in weekly meetings with Go To Services and 
the COO to review performance.  
 

9.  If a continuation service, attach a copy of the previous evaluations or archival data 
demonstrating effectiveness. (If archival data includes lengthy reports, syllabi, 
training materials, etc., please have a copy available for review)  



N/A 
 

10. If the service is a professional development program, can the training be provided 
internally, by district staff?  
N/A 
 
 a) If not, why not?  
 
b) How will the output of this Agreement contribute to building internal capabilities? 

11. Why do you believe this Agreement is fiscally sound? 
Using an outside contractor ensures the costs associated with recruitment and hiring, 
background checks, workers comp, pension, health, and other fringe benefit costs are 
carried by the contractor rather that the District. 
 

12. What are the implications of not approving this Agreement? 
The work they do currently helps ensure that our Schools and Facilities are cleaned 
and sanitized to serve the students, staff and community of NHPS. Not approving this 
option renewal could lead to disruption of summer cleaning and disinfection 
schedules. 



From: PINTO, MICHAEL
To: Michael Dolan
Cc: Penn, Phillip
Subject: 2020-2021 EUP Renewal Discussions
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 5:57:00 PM
Attachments: City of New Haven Disclosure Form 2020.pdf

Michael,
 
Thank you for your time this morning. Per our discussion, EUP will agree to a
reduction of the schedule increase for the 2020-2021 fiscal year of $37,500.00,
approximately 50% of the bid schedule increase of $74,772.59, for a revised increase
amount of $37,272.59.
 
In addition, we confirm there will be no move to remove the Section 505(B)
adjustments language for collective bargaining agreement increases.
I am in receipt of the CBA for CCCA and Local 32BJ which you represent governs the
wages for EUP employees, and acknowledge the $0.50 per hour increase effective
July 1, 2020.
 
The Total PTE annual employment hours under the renewal is 172,638 hours  x CBA
Increase $0.50/hour = $86,319.59.
This amount will be submitted as part of the renewal in addition to the discounted bid
schedule increase of 37,272.59 for a total increase of $123,591.59.
 
Total compensation under the contract renewal will be: $4,879,045.95 (2020-21Base
Contract Rate of $4,755,454.36 + discounted increase $37,272.59 + CBA Increase
$86,319.59 =  $4,879,045.95).
 
Please confirm these understandings at your earliest convenience.
 
I have also attached the form disclosure affidavit to be signed and notarized.  Please
return the form with your confirmation of our understanding as well as a certificate of
insurance in the form prescribed by the City.  Please note the City of New Haven and
the Board of Education must be named as certificate holders and additional insureds.
 
I look forward to working with you again in the coming year.
 
Sincerely,
 
Mihcael Pinto
__________________________
Atty. Michael J. Pinto
Chief Operating Officer
 
New Haven Public Schools
Gateway Center – 54 Meadow Street
New Haven, CT 06519
(475) 220-1591
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